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HABS 

GETHSEMANE LUTHERAN  CHURCH _    K 

Austin,   Travis  County, Texas r 

ADDRESS: 16th and  Congress,  Austin,  Texas 

OWNER: The State  of Texas 

OCCUPANT: Not occupied 

USE: Storage  purposes 

PART I:   HISTORICAL INFORMATION 

The Swedish immigrations  to Texas were  initiated  by  the efforts 
of Swante Magnus Swenson,  who arrived in Texas in   1838,   the termi- 
nus of a journey which began in SmSland   two years before.   Returning 
to Sweden in 1847,   he  inspired  twenty five   (eighteen were kinsmen) 
immigrants to Texas the following year (1848).     In 1867,  a group of 
one hundred arrived from Jonkoping.   This move heralded the beginning 
of further Swedish migrations which ultimately were to result in the 
movement of some seven  thousand persons from Sweden to Texas. 

Due to the absence  of the Lutheran church in Texas, S. M. Swen- 
son  had joined his wife's church,   the  Episcopalian.     Swante Palm, 
Swenson's uncle,also actively engaged himself with the furthering of 
the Episcopalian church.     Thus, two of the principal  Swedish leaders 
did  not immediately support their  former group,as they felt there were 
not  enough Swedish people  to establish a church for the Lutherans. 

However, in 1868, with the additional influx of the immigrants of 
the year before, it was felt that there would be membership possible 
to support a Lutheran church in Austin.   Such a congregation, the  Swed- 
ish Evangelical Lutheran Gethsemane Church was established on the 
12th of December, 1868.   For this group, a building was constructed on 
the south side of "West Ninth (between Guadalupe and San Antonio Streets) 
Street, but due to another very noisy congregation housing itself within 
the same block, lots were purchased for a future church to be built at 
16th and Congress. 
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A second building committee was established with August Swenson, 
a cabinet maker, as chairman.   Swante Palm was secretary (he was also 
church organist).   An appeal was made to the archbishop in Sweden to 
send a pastor, but action was not immediately forthcoming from this source 
Transient pastors served in the interim first, a Mr. Kerleen, then a Mr. 
Tillman (1871, from Finland) .   In the fall of 1871 # a free-lance preacher 
and stone mason by the name of C. Charnquist was asked to preach.   Mr. 
Charnquists" "free church" ideas excited rapid invitation for immediate de- 
parture, and he left to assist in the founding of the Swedist Methodist 
Church—organized in 1872.    Following this, a Norwegian pastor from 
Clifton sometimes assisted with the services. 

In 1874, the newly organized Augustana Synod of North America sent 
the Reverend S. P. A. Lindahl (at the request of the mother church in Sweden) 
to investigate mission possibilities in Texas.   Lindahl"s report resulted in 
the arrival of the Reverend L. A. Hokanzon to lead the Austin and Brushy 
congregations into the Augustana Synod in 1875. 

With this added enthusiasm, the present structure was built in 1883. 
Though the church has been consistantly active under the original ownership 
for more than seventy five years, it is slated for almost immediate destruc- 
tion by the expansion of the capital building program of the State of Texas. 
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PART II:   ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION 

A. Architectural interest and merit:   This structure is a typical 
single nave brick gothic revival typical of the late nineteenth 
century.   In terms of scale and proportion, the architectural 
elements are successfully handled.   It is a typical small town 
church significant to the landscape of the last century.    The 
condition of the fabric is excellent, but the church is to be 
destroyed in the very near future. 

B. Technical description of the exterior: 

1. Overall dimensions:    36'-7" by 73'-8 1/2" 

2. Foundations:   Coursed, very rough, ashlar, limestone continu- 
ous foundations. 

3. Wall construction:    13 inch buff (Butler) brick bearing wall. 
Brick laid in common bond with flush joints , nicely patterned 
at cornices, door and window heads. 

4. Porches,  stoops, bulkheads, etc.   Entry steps of cut limestone 
and concrete. 

5. Chimneys:   None. 

6. Openings:   doorways and doors.    Fourteen paneled double 
wood entrance door on east facade with stained glass in 
tympanum above.   Pointed gothic arch defines tympanum . 
Two wooden doors at rear not original.   Windows and 
shutters:   Stained glass windows with pointed brick arches 
at heads. 

7. Roof:   Shape, covering:   Steeply pitched, gabled roof with pat-' 
terned metal, shingles for covering.   Cornice of moulded wood 
with metal gutter applied to same.   Round downspouts.   Crockets. 

8. Belfry:   Wood, open, with six wooden columns supported peaked, 
shingled roof with crocketted latin cross above. 

C . Technical description of interior: 

1.     Floor plan:   Single nayie with entrance narthex on east, a bal- 
cony above at east end, chancel on west. 
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2. Stairways.   Wood to balcony. 

3. Flooring:    3/4 inch pine center matched. 

4. Wall and ceiling finishes:   Walls lime plastered; ceilings 
wood beaded and grooved. 

5. Doorways and doors.   Wood paneled same as exterior. 

6. Trim.   Wood, moulded. 

7. Hardware.    Not significant. 

8. Lighting.   Electrical.   Not significant. 

9. Heating.    Originally, cast iron stoves, 

D. Site: 

1. Orientation:   Main entrance to east; chancel at west. 

2. Enclosures:   None extant. 

3. Outbuildings:   None existing related to original construction. 

4. Walks, driveways, etc.:   Not significant. 

5. Landscaping, gardens, etc.:   Not significant to original structure 

Prepared by   $'    OU^U^ Af***^ Jy.    December 5,  1961 
W . Eugene George, $. , if. iTTT 

Approved     QA^J^  £ ■ ^Wg       Date    \^KKM3J^^ ** KU^ 
Architect,   Historic  Structures,  WOOC -  NPS^ 


